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(See Aeronautical Journal July, 190b).

It le Interesting te note the expérimente of an >j»—
glieh inventer, who has, for sene years been working on a

«

machine of an entirely different type from these which are no t 
claiming our attention,

>2xperinente were first made with a model in 1693 by 
-■•r. Phillips, The sustaining surfaces consisted ef a series 
of planes assembled in such a way as te resemble Venetian 
blinds. There are over fifty of these slate, each 22 feet 
long and 1 l/l Inches aride. They wore sllr&lly concave and 
tilted at about two degrees with the horizontal.

In general dimensions the -achlne was 2b foot long, 
breadth, 22 feet, and 11 feet hiidi. The total weight, includ­
ing lead was 420 lbs.

The machine was mounted on throe wheels, the single 
wheel leading. The propeller which was 6 feet in disaster 
had ui eight feet pitch mid developed a thrust ef about 75 lbs. 
the noter pewer used was a teen, the angine developing about 
6 H.P., and weighing 200 lbs. Coal was used for fuel; the 
machine was started on a circular track about four feet wide.

It was governed by a wire running fro- the machine 
te the center of the circular track. Bering one trial the 
machin, sup or ted Itself In the air for about 2000 feet fir-

lug about four feet above the track.
Ur. Phillipe wulo uO encenraged by theee a? ci1 ents

that in 1907 he constructed a much larger model.


